

Latin America

700

Peru: See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~

War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

Venezuela: See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

700

Latin America

Brasil: See War Refugee Bd.

701

Latin America

Panama: See War Refugee Bd.

701

Latin America

Argentina: Break in diplomatic relations with...
the Axis discussed in State-Treas. corres.

2/16/44

702

702: 54

Latin America

Ecuador: See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

702

Latin America

702

Mexico: See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

703

Nicaragua: See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

703

Uruguay: See ~~Refugees~~ (Jewish)
War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

Argentina: See Foreign Funds Control

704

Latin America

705

Cuba: See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~

War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

706

Argentina: See Foreign Funds Control

Latin America

Argentina: See Foreign Funds Control

708

Latin America

Peru: See War Refugee Bd.

708

Latin America

Argentina

709

Spanish Falange-Argentine Fascist Govt.:

Gen. Marshall asked for report on tie-up

3/13/44

709: 206

a) Report 3/16/44

710: 228

Latin America

Brazil: See War Refugee Bd.

709

Latin America

Chile: See War Refugee Bd.

709

Latin America

Venezuela: See War Refugee Bd.

710

Latin America

711

Argentina: Ramirez statement after ~~am~~ ouster

3/18/44

711: 307

Latin America

712

Argentina

Propaganda line in El Pampore and El Federal
compared in Paul memo 3/20/44

712: 68

Progress report on situation given to
HMJr by Schmidt, Luxford, and

DuBois, of Foreign Funds 3/23/44

713: 120

a) Food situation and Stettinius'

point of view on blockade discussed

125

Wallace (Vice Pres.) - Pille memo. 3/24/44 713: 308

Latin America

See War Refugee Bd.

713

Latin America

Colombia: See War Refugees B1.

714

Latin America

715

Uruguay: See War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

Argentina: Luncheon conf.; present: HMJr, Wallace, 716
Luxford, Jonas (Marvin) 3/29/44 716: 65

- a) Gen. Perlinger's (Argentina's
Minister of Interior) attack on
U.S. and Amb. Armour discussed

↳ Proposed memo to FDR (not sent)

254

Latin America

717

Argentina: Wallace-Luxford conv. concerning

\$1,300 mil. British investment in

Argentina reported in Luxford memo

4/4/44

717: 129-B

Latin America

See War Refugee Bd.

717

Latin America

717

Argentina: See War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

717

Guatemala: See War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

717

Haiti: See War Refugee Bd.

Latin America

718

Argentina: ~~See Wilkie, Wendell L.~~ Wilkie, Wendell -

proposed agents to be made by W.W. ^{US.} on Argentine policy
as noted by Luford 4/6/44 718:124
Hm Sr.

a) After making, Thomas Jr. should inform that all
assets must be frozen 4/17/44 722:1

Latin America

Argentina:

Corres. between State Dept., British Embassy,
and Combined Boards as to future attitude

toward

4/11/44

720: 62

720

Latin America

Mexico: See Narcotics

721

Latin America

Argentina: Resum of State-Treas. negotiations
on freezing - O'Connell memo

722

4/19/44 722: 337

- : Wallace - H m Jr. Ans. 4/27/44 724:239
- : Conf. ; present H m Jr. & Longford 4/27/44 724:244
- a) Prime talk with Hull rather than
formal letter Dir. ~~to Hull~~
- b) Crowley - H m Jr. Ans. 251
- c) Acton - " " 256⁷
- d) Hull letter (proposed) 268

Latin America

Brazil: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

722

Latin America

Costa Rica: See Post-War Planning (Currency

Stabilization)

722

Latin America

722

Mexico: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

See also U.S. Refugee Bd.

Argentina: Shipment of gold to Switzerland -

use of British navicert system to prevent
discussed in O'Connell memo 4/20/44

a) HMJr strongly approves

723

723: 145

146

Latin America

723

Brazil: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

Mexico: See Post-War Planning/ (Currency Stabilization)

723

Latin America

See War Refugee Bd.

724

Latin America

Mexico: See War Refugee Bd.

724

Latin America

Argentine

of buying

725

State-Treas. discussion, at luncheon

4/28/44

725: 32

- a) Luxford memo on economic warfare aspects of Argentine situation - copy given to Acheson
- b) Crowley-HM Jr conv.

35

39

c) Acheson report to HM Jr after talking to Hull 5/14/44

727: 123,
137

Luxford resume of Jan. "page of assets"

4/14/44 727: 201

(over)

Acheson tells Hm Sr of cable to Acheson Re.

complete freeze as in Jan. ; Hm Sr reports
to White - by fed 5/15/44 728:49

Combined Chiefs of Staff letter 5/14/44 :139

Hull - Hm Sr and. reported to White - by fed 5/14/44

- a) "Affirmative action" by State Dept. - as urged 710:134
by Hm Sr antagonizes Hull
- b) Hm Sr memo to FDR (draft) . :143, 147

Latin America
Argentina:

725

v

c) Final Draft

730:149

(copy to the 11)

148

Attachments:

Resume of action prog. by Dr.

153

FDR memo to S&H reno supplying

" notes my rec or 2" 1945 hrs

156

Hall cable to Amos "I am seriously
considering the desirability of a general
dr. page - - - - - 56 hrs

158

Latin America

Mexico: Closing of internatl. bridges because of
overtime pay controveray discussed by Gaston
at 9:30 meeting 5/5/44

728

728: 4

Latin America

731

Ecuador: Sucre-dollar exchange rate - alteration
mentioned by Elizalde, Pres. of Central Bank
of Ecuador 5/13/44

731: 98

Latin America

733

Argentina

Cabinet discussion reported by HMJr
to D.W. Bell, White, Pehle, and
Luxford 5/18/44

733: 29

Memo. to FDR returned with notation "See Hull"

5/24/44 724:27

Latin America

734

Argentina:

Zagha (David) report discussed by HMR
and Fehle 5/20/44

734: 8

Latin America

Argentina: See Fuleston, Wm. D. - Capt., U.S.N.

735

Latin America

736

Brazil: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

736

Colombia: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

736

Guatemala: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

737

Cuba: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization -
Internatl. Conf.)

Latin America

Cuba: Sugar, duty free, discussed at 9:30 meeting 737

5/31/44

737: 87

a) Vandenberg-Treasa corres.

115

5/31/44

Latin America

737

Dominican Republic: See Post-War Planning (Currency
Stabilization - Internatl. Conf.)

Latin America

737

Venezuela: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

Argentina: See War Refugee Bd.

739



Latin America

739

El Salvador: See Post-War Planning -

Currency Stabilization (Internatl. Conf.)

Latin America

Uruguay: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

740

Latin America

741

Brazil: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

741

Chile: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

741

Mexico: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

741

Panama: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization)

Latin America

742

Brasil..

Chile ..

Colombia

Costa Rica

Cuba

Dominican Republic

Guatemala

Haiti

Honduras

Nicaragua

Peru

Venezuela

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

Latin America

Ecuador: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stab. -
Internatl. Conf.)

745

Latin America

746

Brazil

Chile

Cuba

El Salvador

Haiti

Mexico

Panama

Peru

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(International Conference)

Latin America

Bolivia: See Post-War Planning (Currency Stabilization
Internat'l. Conf.) 747

Latin America

Argentina - State Dept. statement on: O'Connell resumed

7/28/44

759
759: 86

Latin America

Argentina: Freezing of gold - State Dept. attitude
toward discussed by 9:30 group

763

8/17/44

763: 92

a) Schmidt-Luxford memo on recent
developments 8/17/44

161

b) Hull-Welles difference of opinion
on treatment discussed by HMJr and Hull
8/18/44

204

Latin America

Argentina: See Foreign Funds Control

768

Latin America

768

Mexico: J.P. Morgan & Co. handling of Mexican
Railway Bonds and Morgan partner Dwight Morrow's
Ambassadorship to Mexico discussed in James W.
Gerard-FDR-HMJr corres. 9/4/44 II

768: 227

Latin America

Cuba: See Post-War Planning (Bretton Woods Conf.)

771

Latin America

Ecuador: Extension of Agreement of 6/30/44 to

6/30/45

10/9/44

780: 289

~~Lend-Lease~~ Latin America

by us.

Argentina instituting strong program ~~against~~

Delay in negotiations brought to Stettinius' attention by HMJr 10/26/44

787: 2

See also Lend-Lease: U.K. - Phase 2

for ~~Stettinius-Cherwell~~ talk 10/29/44

~~583~~

and Discussions

Latin America

781

Mexico: See Foreign Funds Control

Latin America

Argentina: Stettinius (State Dept.)-Anderson
(Congressman, Calif.) corres. concerning
correct U.S. attitude toward Fascist Govt.
there 1/29/45

813: 277

Latin America

Argentina: See Gold

815

Latin America

Argentina

Treas. rep. because of Nazi activity -

State Dept. asked for permission to send

2/7/45

817: 145

a) Gavis refusal disc. by 9:30 group² 1/16/45

† 20: 2

Latin America

Mexico

Bank of Mexico Gold Shipments: White resumed
in view of contemplated trip by H.H. Jr. White

2/8/45

817: 187

a) Grew told by H.H. Jr. White cannot go because
of immensity of B.W. legislation 2/13/45

1) Letter to Grew

SM: 26

: 33

Latin America

Anti-Semitism: Report by OSS 2/13/45

819
819: 107

Latin America

Mexico City Conf.: See Post-War Planning

829

Latin America

Mexico

Renewal of Mexican-American Stabilization Loan
(expiring 6/30/45) discussed by Suarez (Mex.
Finance Min.), Monteros (First Secy., Mex.
Embassy), HMJr, and White

3/23/45

831: 180

- a) Ownership of Pan Am. Trust (N.Y.)
by Bank of Mexico - See memo shown
to Suarez 3/23/45

181

Latin America

834

Brazil:

Exports of cotton to Canada: See Foreign Economic
Policy Bd.

Latin America

824

Mexico City Conf.

Final act of the Inter-Amn. Conf. on

Problems of War and Peace, Mexico City,

2/21-3/8

4/2/45

834: 19

Latvia

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

282

Latvia

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

284

Latvia

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

290

Latvia

See War Conditions: Gold

291

Latvia

See War Conditions: U.S.S.R.

293

Latvia

See War Conditions

295

Latvia

296

See War Conditions: Gold (U.S.S.R.)

Latvia

See War Conditions: BIS

302

Lauer, Edgar J. (Justice)
See Customs, Bureau of

121

Lauer, Edward J., Mrs.

Smuggling case discussed at 9:30 meeting

10/31/38

148

148: 238

Lauer, Edward J., Mrs.

Smuggling case again discussed at 9:30 meeting

11/1/38

149
149: 7.

110

Lauer, Edward J., Mrs.

Smuggling case further discussed at 9:30 meeting

11/9/38

150
150: 20

Lauer, Edward J., Mrs.
See Customs Violations

178

Lausche, Frank J. (Mayor of Cleveland)
See Revenue Revision

488

Laval, Pierre

See Foreign Funds Control

526

Laval, Pierre

See Foreign Funds Control

615

Laval, Pierre

See Foreign Funds Control

644

Laval, Pierre

See Foreign Funds Control

646

(De) Laval Separator Co.
See Foreign Funds Control

526

Law Enforcement

Oliphant material for FDR's broadcast discussed at
9:30 meeting 11/1/38

149: 3.13

Law Enforcement

Liquor at Army Officers Clubs

Army situation discussed by Treas. group

11/3/43

a) Sullivan memo

672

672: 273
284

b) Conf. present Mr. Dr. Hannigan, Garton, Sullivan,
Dwyer & Berkstein "1/5/43

674: 32

c) General Marshall memo suggesting joint
inv. "6/43

674: 133

Law Enforcement

Liquor at Army Officers' Clubs

687

See also Book 672

Sullivan-Gen. Marshall memos concerning
joint inspection by Army inspectors
and reps. of Alcohol Tax Unit

12/28/43

687: 30

Law Enforcement

See Tax Enforcement

~~381~~

831

Law Enforcement Activities (Treas.), Coordination of

Meeting of Com. - Graves presiding, because of Irey's
illness 5/18/38

125: 247

125

Law Enforcement Agencies, Treas.

Report for 1940 1/18/41

349: 24
349

Law Enforcement Agencies, Treas.

One badge with Narcotics, Secret Service, or

Int. Rev. thereon discussed at 9:30 meeting

3/10/41

380: 160

380

Law Enforcement Agencies, Treas.

Coop. with Col. Donovan's office:

512

Gaston memo and letter 4/1/42

512: 101,102

Bur. of Mines, Dept. of Interior, asks for
assistance 4/1/42

104,105

Irey, Elmer L.: To be Chief Coordinator

4/2/42

268

→ Agt 4/1/42

514:87

a) Gaston add'l memo 4/11/42

515:308

Law, Richard (Son of Bonar Law; Under Secy. of Foreign
Office)

Halifax and HMJr discuss 8/27/42

562:333

Kulke "who who" on 8/31/42

564:152

Law, Richard

See Statements by H.M.Jr: United Nations Bank for
Reconstruction and Development

670

Lawrence, W. Appleton (Bishop, Western Mass. Diocese) 617

Church Property: Exemption from income tax,
including Victory tax, explained

3/18/43

617: 218

Lawrence, David

Magill reports on conf. with 10/6/37

91: 171

91

Lawrence, David

Resume of financial position provided by
Compt. of Cur. 8/8/41

430

430: 144

Lawrence, David

See Revenue Revision: 1943 Rev. Bill

679

Lawyers' Union

HMJr and Corcoran confer concerning lawyers under

Civil Service 10/14/38

145
146: 13

Layton, Sir Walter

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

306

Layton, Sir Walter

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

309

Layton, Sir Walter

318

Memo reviewing needs - see Harbold's.

Purchasing Mission

Layton, Sir Walter

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission

320

Layton, Sir Walter

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission

321

Layton, Sir Walter

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission

328

Layton, Sir Walter

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

340

Lazard Freres

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

425

Lazard Freres

439

Rep. of European interests only in Silesian-Amn. case -

Foley report 9/9/41

439: 167

Lazard Freres
See France

479

Lazard Frères

Paul memo on Frank Altschul's participation in profits and approach made by their lawyer to ~~as~~ a member of the staff of Foreign Funds Control (Paul Gewirtz) 11/12/42 583: 384

- a) Dic. by HmJr, Garton, Kuhn, Pihle, Schwanz, Shaeffer "11/12/42 584:21
- 1) Sulzberger - HmJr ans. 584:25
- 2) " letter :32

Lazard Freres

620

See Foreign Funds Control

Lazard Freres

See Foreign Funds Control

637

Lazard Freres & Co.

See Foreign Funds Control

657

Lazard Freres

See Foreign Funds Control

679

Lazard Freres

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

724

Lazard Freres

White memo on ownership in London, Paris,
and N.Y. 5/24/44

735

735: 25

S. Pearson & Son - ownership of 80% of London co.
discussed by HMJr and White 5/25/44
a) Luxford-HMJr conv.

126

127

b) O'Connell memo on ownership 5/29/44 736:249

Lazard Freres

See Foreign Funds Control

809

Lazard Freres

See Foreign Funds Control

816

Lazarus, Louis J.

See Deferments, Military

569

Lazarus, Louis J.

See Deferments, Military

591

Law, Richard

Thanks HMJr for interview

9/24/42

571 : 281

571

Leach, Hugh

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

620

205
Leach, Paul (Chicago Daily News)

HMJr asked about possible investigation of "Mike"

Igoe 7/25/39

205: 7

Lead

See War Conditions: Export Control

375

Lead

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

421

League of Nations Financial Committee

47

Transey suggests Williams or Riefler as American
member

12/19/36

47:374-380

~~35-130-156~~

Prospect of League action in economic & financial
field: report of Patrick Gilbert

~~35-137-147~~
47:381-385

League of Nations

68
Cochran reports that ~~League~~ Secretariat is
anxious that League regain through technical
studies and undertakings some of prestige
lost thru unsuccessful intervention in political
affaires 5/15/37 68: 211

League of Nations

List of members of reorganized Financial Committee

93: 88

League of Nations

Armaments: Conf. for the reduction and limitations of

Copy of draft convention dated Geneva, 1935

2/27/39

165
166: 112

League of Nations

Central Opium Board of the Drug Supervisory Body
of the League of Nations and International Labor
Office wish to move to U.S.: Breckenridge Long
and HMJr discuss 9/3/40 302: 76

a) Gorton memo announcing St. Dept

Yemenit 1/14/40 307: 21

League of Nations

304

Loveday (Arthur) calls on Cochran after
establishment of Financial Section
at Princeton 9/7/40

304: 16

League of Nations

407

Ann. tax obligations discussed in Cochran memo

6/12/41

407: 99

League for Women Voters (N.Y.)

See Taxation

830

Leahy, Admiral Wm. D.

~~See Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

702

Leahy, Wm. D. - Admiral

Opposes Treas. plan for post-war treatment of
Germany: See Post-War Planning (Germany)

Leahy, Admiral Wm. D.

See Lend-Lease: U.K. - Phase 2

See also Book 797

"Leaks"

See Newspapers

462

"Leaks"

See Press Relations, Treas. Dept.

566

Leary, Cornelius

See Appts. and Resignations

164

Leavitt, Moses A.

See Refugees (Jewish)

692

830

Leavitt, Moses
War Refugee Board

830: 131,194

Lebanon

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

278

Le Blanc, Geo. L.

7

See Cotton

VII 167

Le Blanc, George

9

See Silver

8/14/35-

IX 39 A-D

Lee, Josh (Senator, Oklahoma)

Draft wealth legislation: Discussion between Lee, 269
Frank, and Currie explained for H&Jr

6/6/40

269: 379

LEEDSTON, SS

History by Adolphus Andrews, Commander Eastern
Sea Frontier, 90 Church St., N.Y.C.

571

9/24/42

571: 302-A

- a) HMJr-Forrestal conv. 9/25/42:
See Book 572, p. 23
- b) Forrestal report 9/26/42:
Bk. 574, p. 142-I

Leffingwell, Russell

TNEC Hearings: Supplementary testimony

231
231: 136

Leffingwell, Russell

Offers services during emergency

6/13/40

272: 220

272

Leffingwell, Russell

Gaston vetoes connection with Treas.

12/9/40

337

337: 266

Leffingwell, Russell

See Treasury Dept.: Elder Statesmen

487

Leffingwell, Russell

See Revenue Revision: Estate and Inheritance Taxes

530

Leffingwell, Russell

600

Corres. between Treas., W.H., and Leffingwell
concerning L.'s assistance with financing
12/30/42

600: 66

Leffingwell, Russell

Offers services/in conf. with control of inflation

1/14/43

604

604: 31

*) dr. ans. as suggested for FDR 1/14/43 604: 173

Leffingwell, Russell
See Post-War Planning

631

Leffingwell, Russell T.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(Organization Plans)

634

Leffingwell, Russell C.

See Post-War Planning: Germany

802

Lefton, Sidney P.

See Deferments. Military

701

Legal Division

Report on Foreign Funds Control during Dec. 1941
and Jan. 1942

2/14/42

497

497: 48

Legislation desired by HM Tr ¹⁰ 128/35 145

1. Provision granting right of Appeal. 25% of Customs receipts abolished
2. A.A.A. deprival of "Blank check on Treasury"
3. Budget Bureau's authority over all independent agencies defined (limited to control of administrative agencies and)
4. HOLLC vizes to issue guaranteed bonds cancelled

Legs labial

16

Put into mercury essential at this session of Legum

$\frac{1}{2}$ 21/36 ~~XVI~~ 18-
21

Legislation

MDR instructed ^{package of} in 3 bills only ^{being} ~~to~~ ^{passed} session of Congress:
Appropriations, Tax & Relief
← 1/1/56

21

~~XXI~~ 15

Bill transmitted list of bills with possibility of package
~~XXI~~ 17-19

Legislation

HMJr lists for Joe Robinson's secy. legislation
in which Treas. is interested: RFC bill,
Commodity Credit, Export-Import Bk., Stab. Fund,
the right of the Pres. to devalue the dollar,
Fed. Res.'s emergency power to put up Govt.
bonds as collateral for their Fed. Res. notes
(expires March 3, 1937) 1/5/37 51: 85-88¹⁴⁰₁₀

Coast Guard proposals	137
State Customs proposals	138
Enforcement agencies proposals	139
Fiscal proposals	140
Int. Rev. "	141
Narcotics "	142
Procurement #	143

Legislation Desired by Treas.
Oliphant report 9/3/37

37

87: 43,
49

Legislation

See General Counsel, Office of

344

Legislative Committee (Cabinet)

See ~~Post War Planning~~ Cabinet Legislative Com. 805

Legislative Committee, Cabinet
See Foreign Economic Policy Bd.

812

Legislative Committee, Cabinet
See Foreign Economic Policy Bd.

812

Legislative Counsel

See Treas. Dept. (Reorganization)

790

Legislative Counsel, Tax

To report to HMJr through Under Secy.

4/6/44

718

718: 7,36

Legislative Program (Treas.)

Foley resumed at end of 76th Congress first session

8/11/39

206: 103

Legislative Program of Treas. Dept.
See Gen. Counsel, Office of

486

Legislative Program, Treas.

690

Paul memo giving resume at end of 1st Ses., 78th Cong.

1/4/43

690: 132

Legislative Program, Treas.

See Gen. Counsel, Office of

817

Legislation, Tax
See Revenue Revision

598

Legislation, Drafting of

689

Treas. policy discussed by HMJr, Paul, Blough,

Surrey, O'Connell, Gaston, and Sullivan

58,

1/3/44

689: 178/139

a) Forrestal's connection discussed

Paul memo on bills drafted 15/44 691:100

Legorreta, Luis G.

See Mexico

184

Le Hand, Marguerite

4

Intrepid B FDR - H. M. Jr. with motion picture camera. FDR's
Reaction

IV 207

Littland, Margaret

11

Hm Jr suggests Earle Bailey's advice on stocks IF 202

Le Haul, Marguerite

18

Sister (Mrs Rochau) asks Hm Jr to see L. S. Marshal

John J. Murphy + 2 men

2/27/36 XXIV 121

a) Telephone conversation with Mrs Rochau .. 121A-B

LeHand, Marguerite ("Missy")

Correspondence concerning shipment of champagne
from Bullitt 5/10/39

189
189: 131

LeHand, Marguerite A. ("Missy")

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

419

LeHand, Marguerite

Letter to greet her in Warm Springs, Ga.

11/14/41

462

462: 96

Lehigh Portland Cement Co. (Allentown, Pa.)

See Housing: Cement

115

Lehman, Herbert (Governor, N.Y.)

See New York State Democratic Convention

140

Lehman, Herbert H. (Gov., N.Y.)

See Revenue Revision: 1942 Revenue Bill

500

Lehman, Herbert H.

Named director of Foreign Relief and
Rehabilitation ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ Operations

11/22/42

587th

587: 183

Lehman, Herbert H.
See Palestine

592

Lehman, Herbert H.

601

Frankfurter tells HMJr of Edward R. Marrow's
endorsement and hope that State Dept. will
not smother

1/5/43

601: 318

Lehman, Herbert H.

619

Status with relation to State Dept.: HMJr repeats

conv. with Lehman to White 3/26/43 619: 256

c) basis of correspondence

620: 52

Lehman, Herbert H.

See Foreign Relief and Rehabilitation, Office of

633

Lehman, Herbert H.

675

HMJr's congratulations on appt. as

Director General of UNRRA

~~HM~~ 11/12/43

675: 265

Lehman, Herbert H.

FDR brings him up to date on refugee work

1/18/44

695

695:104,
106

Lehman, Herbert

See ~~Refugees~~ (Jewish) War Refugee Bd.

Lehman, Irving - Judge
See China: Refugees

543

Lehman, Irving

696

See War Refugee Bd.: Executive Director suggestions

Lehman, Judge Irving

700

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~

War Refugee Bd.

Lehman, Robert

See Universal Aviation Corp.

3

Lehman Brothers
See China

197.

~~Index~~

Lehman Corp.

See Financing, Govt.

69

Lehmann, Lotte

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

473

Lehmann, Lotte

Canadian trip discussed by HMJr and Acheson

2/21/42

499: 398

499

Lehmann, Lotte

502

Re-enter Permit: Thanks HMJr for interest shown

2/28/42

502: 283

Leib, Joseph

Accusations against HHSr and HMJr discussed
by 9:30 group 9/22/42

571

571: 99

Leiserson, Wm. M. (Natl. Labor Relations Bd.)
See Appts. and Resignations

420

Leith-Ross, Sir Frederick W^m

5

SEE Stabilization ~~Fund~~

£ 187,189

Leith-Ross, Sir Frederick

7

SEE Silver

Leith-Ross, Sir Frederick

8

H M Jr tells FDR Phillips of State Dept. approach
Coolidge concerning visit; FDR & H M Jr agree British
Ambassador must make first move 7/2/35 ~~III~~ 10

Sir Josiah Stange writes H M Jr suggesting unofficial
meeting when Leith-Ross is in Canada on way to
China; H M Jr declines June-July, 1935 ~~III~~ 45, 46

Leith-Ross, Sir Frederick

Butterworth reports on conf. with

4/13/38

119

119: 13

Leith-Ross, Sir Frederick
See War Conditions

201

Leith-Ross, Sir Frederick
See Post-War Planning

550

Leitstein, Herbert

See Fox, William

149

Lemaigre-Dubreuil, M.

See North Africa, French

602

Lend-Lease

South African Gold: Amt. included in British assets

discussed in Bewley memo 12/10/41 471: 113

471

Lend-Lease

Third report

12/13/41

472: 364

472

Lend-Lease

See also Procurement Div.

Allocations and obligations

12/20/41

475

475: 254

Lend-Lease

477

Commitments for Industrial Facilities for

Defense Production through Sept. 30, 1941: Chart

12/24/41

477: 303

a) Copy to FDR

302

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 12/27/41

473-280

Lend-Lease

Allocations and obligations through 12/29/41 480: 268

480

Lend-Lease

Canada: Purchases of completed defense articles	481
White noise 1/2/42	481: 310
U.S.S.R.: Resumé of requisitions to date 1/2/42	314
Purchases for wk. ending 1/3/42	410

Lend-Lease

482

Czechoslovakia: FDR authorizes aid to Provisional
Govt. 1/5/42

482: 199

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.:

483

Actual expenditures as of 12/15/41

483: 101

Allocations and obligations

1/5/42, 1/8/42

103,305

Lend-Lease

Allocations and obligations as of Jan. 12 ^{and 15} , 1942	486
	486: 37,
U.S.S.R.: Schedule of availability of material being procured by the Treas. as provided in Protocol Agreement - Stettinius report 1/15/42	39 41
Duplication in purchasing - Mack memo 1/17/42	177

Lend-Lease

487

U. S. S. R.:

Maritime Com.: Land tells Swope shipping
situation is being handled to best of
his ability 1/22/42

487: 226

: Amount of goods for U. S. S. R.,
U. K., and China piled up at ports - Swope
report - 1/23/42

415

Lend-Lease

Operating report for wk. ending 1/24/42 .
British funds (additional): Best method of
securing discussed by HMJr, Halifax, and
Phillips 1/26/42

488
4881 52

132

Lend-Lease

Budget (cash contracts) discussed by Treas. and Stettinius	1/27/42	489	32
a) Agenda			47
b) Chancellor of Exchequer's proposal that financial responsibility be extended to munitions delivered to Gt. Br. from now on under contracts placed before the coming into force of Lend-Lease Act			49
1) Nelson to be informed ...			54
2) Harriman-HMJr conv.			61
3) FDR sent copy of proposal			68
Allocations and obligations - Stettinius chart as of 1/19/42	1/27/42		108

* (See also Bk. 492, p. 209)

Lend-Lease

Purchases, wk. ending 1/31/42 -

Mack report

490

490: 366

Lend-Lease

Allocations and obligations for wk. ending
1/31/42

492

492: 194

British delay in ratifying over-all agreement
worries State Dept. 2/4/42

211

a) HMJr's urgent message to Sir Kingsley

213

Wood
b) Copy of agreement ^{Stimson - HMJr conv.} 302

214

c) over

2) Conf. with Phillips 2/5/42 314

3) HMJr's statement said he did not see copy of
agreement before sending message to Wood 2/6/42

493: 176

5) over 4) Wood's reply 2/9/42

494: 193

(over)

c) Conf. of Treas. group, Stettinius,
Douglas, reps. of Army, Navy, and State
2/12/42: Bk. 496, p. 36

a) British cash contracts prior to
Lend-Lease and over-all agreement
discussed

b) Estimate of cash to be spent
by U.S. armed forces in foreign
territory during 1942 - p. 63

5) Modifications explained 2/15/42 + 98: 140, 141

Lend-Lease

Is Army, Navy, or Lend-Lease Admin. to relieve 493
British of \$600- to \$700 mil. of pre-Lend-Lease
contracts? - conf. of Treas., Ag., Navy, Army,
State, Cox, Douglas, and Nelson's asst.

2/7/42

493: 53

a) Agenda

57

Report for wk. ending 2/7/42

256

Coordination of forwarding of water-borne
exports - U.S. Maritime Com. - Lend-Lease - Treas.
corres. 2/7/42

258

"Financial Pooling": British editorial comment
on negotiations 2/7/42

265

Lend-Lease

**Allocations and obligations: Exec. Reports
transmitted by Stettinius**

2/11/42

495

495: 465

Lend-Lease

Operating report for wk. ending 2/14/42	497
Gold and dollar assets of U.K. and dollar receipts and expenditures of sterling area as submitted to House Appns. Com. -	497: 41
White memo 2/16/42	257
U.S.S.R.: Stettinius-Treas. corres. concerning coop. with Amtorg Trading Corp. 2/17/42	308
Allocations and obligations as of 2/15/42	313

a) Conf. agreement H. W. Jr., Halifax, Phil. J., V. Inc.,
White 2/18/42
498: 111

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.:

498

Aid for - conf.; present: HMJr, Swope, Mack,
Stettinius, Cox, Hazaid, Raugh, and Pratt

2/18/42

498: 100

Report on status of purchases as of 2/18/42

283

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Shipments - Scope report 2/20/42 499: 246, ²⁵⁰

c) Delivery of all orders by April 1: ~~250: 416~~
Operating report for wk. ending 2/21/42 500: 418

500: 418
3/24/42 500: 258

b) Harris further memo 500: 259
501: 452

c) Harris note to Stettinius on delay in acquisitions
reaching Treasury 2/24/42 500: 261

d) Stettinius' answers 2/25/42 501: 190

e) Nelson - H. W. F. correspondence 2/4/42 504: 50

(over)

f) McCabe (Asst. Dir.) - H.M.I. comm. 3/4/42 504:52

g) Mack memo on "Russian Protocol items" 3/5/42

1) Nelson informed a copy of letter
taken to Cabinet 504:192

2) Nelson - H.M.I. comm. 3/6/42 505:2

not passed on Nelson
a) Gov. agreed to Mack 505:5

b) Mack memo (add'l) 3/6/42 505:12

505:32

Land-Lease

499

≈ USSR : shipments

i) Action memo (further) suggested by 3/6/42 SOS:36

2) Report of Iron-steel Branch : 37

3) Tabulation covering 11 times older than steel : 86

j) Com. with Gromyko 3/6/42
3) Proc. Div (Main) comment
2/4/42 SOS: 131
SOS: 132
SOS: 133

Lend-Lease

Agreement signed between U.S. and U.K.

2/23/42

500
500: 123

Lend-Lease

Allocations and obligations as of 2/23/42

2/25/42

501: 192

501

Lend-Lease

Chancellor of Exchequer thanks HMJr for assistance

2/27/42

502
502: 46

· Report for wk. ending 2/28/42

325

Lend-Lease

**Reciprocal Aid: Arrangements with U.K. for
British Empire as a unit or with Dominions
individually - Acheson's recommendation**

3/2/42

U.S.S.R.: Report through 2/28/42

503

503: 125

507: 5⁹
137

Lend-Lease

Report as of 2/28/42

504: 19

a) Reconciliation of allocations on
HMJr's report and on summary sheet

504

3/4/42

23

Lend-Lease

505

U.S.S.R.: Official Purchasing Commission established
in U.S. 3/7/42

505: 263

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Ships loading at Phila. - Gaston report

3/10/42

506: 300

Vessels in Ann. ports loading materials for

507: 24

U.K. and British Empire excluding U.K.

3/10/42

301,303

Payment in cash or in kind for materials diverted
from British dollar contracts discussed in

Lend-Lease—Treas. corres.

3/10/42

305

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.

See also BK 499 → 506

507

FDR's note of urgency on speed 3/11/42 507: 25

a) Conf.; present: HMJr, Bell, Haas,
Easton, Foley, White, and Kuhn 3/11/42 27

b) Charts 15

Conf.; present: reps. of Treas., ODT, Navy, Army,
Maritime Com., Ag., Lend-Lease, WPB, Procurement
3/12/42 83,85

a) HMJr-Mack conv. afterward 3/12/42 134

b) HMJr - Stettinius conv. 3/13/42 249
40

Report for yr. ending 3/11/42

U.K.: Caribbean sugar holdings discussed in
Phillips letter to HMJr 3/12/42 205

c) HMJr - Patterson conv. 3/16/42 : 252,

d) Conf. report to F-DP 3/12/42 : 259,

: 261

Report for me of 3/14/42

507:366

McCabe reports on situation 3/17/42 508:169,
219

Tuxton, after visit to Phil., reports on

Situation 3/17/42 508:199

a) H.M.S. South Pathway

3/14/42 510:250

508:213,

215

b) H.M.S. McCabe carrying to my ship of me
Phil.^a shipping reports to be buried 3/18/42

FDR's letter to Stettinius, Nelson, Lend

508:353

:354

not contents of letter for report should
be in 508:169, 219, 225, 226, 227, 228, 229, 230, 231, 232, 233, 234, 235, 236, 237, 238, 239, 240, 241, 242, 243, 244, 245, 246, 247, 248, 249, 250, 251, 252, 253, 254, 255, 256, 257, 258, 259, 260, 261, 262, 263, 264, 265, 266, 267, 268, 269, 270, 271, 272, 273, 274, 275, 276, 277, 278, 279, 280, 281, 282, 283, 284, 285, 286, 287, 288, 289, 290, 291, 292, 293, 294, 295, 296, 297, 298, 299, 300, 301, 302, 303, 304, 305, 306, 307, 308, 309, 310, 311, 312, 313, 314, 315, 316, 317, 318, 319, 320, 321, 322, 323, 324, 325, 326, 327, 328, 329, 330, 331, 332, 333, 334, 335, 336, 337, 338, 339, 340, 341, 342, 343, 344, 345, 346, 347, 348, 349, 350, 351, 352, 353, 354, 355, 356, 357, 358, 359, 360, 361, 362, 363, 364, 365, 366, 367, 368, 369, 370, 371, 372, 373, 374, 375, 376, 377, 378, 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 384, 385, 386, 387, 388, 389, 390, 391, 392, 393, 394, 395, 396, 397, 398, 399, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 406, 407, 408, 409, 410, 411, 412, 413, 414, 415, 416, 417, 418, 419, 420, 421, 422, 423, 424, 425, 426, 427, 428, 429, 430, 431, 432, 433, 434, 435, 436, 437, 438, 439, 440, 441, 442, 443, 444, 445, 446, 447, 448, 449, 450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 455, 456, 457, 458, 459, 460, 461, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 471, 472, 473, 474, 475, 476, 477, 478, 479, 480, 481, 482, 483, 484, 485, 486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491, 492, 493, 494, 495, 496, 497, 498, 499, 500, 501, 502, 503, 504, 505, 506, 507, 508, 509, 510, 511, 512, 513, 514, 515, 516, 517, 518, 519, 520, 521, 522, 523, 524, 525, 526, 527, 528, 529, 530, 531, 532, 533, 534, 535, 536, 537, 538, 539, 540, 541, 542, 543, 544, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 559, 560, 561, 562, 563, 564, 565, 566, 567, 568, 569, 570, 571, 572, 573, 574, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 580, 581, 582, 583, 584, 585, 586, 587, 588, 589, 590, 591, 592, 593, 594, 595, 596, 597, 598, 599, 600, 601, 602, 603, 604, 605, 606, 607, 608, 609, 610, 611, 612, 613, 614, 615, 616, 617, 618, 619, 620, 621, 622, 623, 624, 625, 626, 627, 628, 629, 630, 631, 632, 633, 634, 635, 636, 637, 638, 639, 640, 641, 642, 643, 644, 645, 646, 647, 648, 649, 650, 651, 652, 653, 654, 655, 656, 657, 658, 659, 660, 661, 662, 663, 664, 665, 666, 667, 668, 669, 670, 671, 672, 673, 674, 675, 676, 677, 678, 679, 680, 681, 682, 683, 684, 685, 686, 687, 688, 689, 690, 691, 692, 693, 694, 695, 696, 697, 698, 699, 700, 701, 702, 703, 704, 705, 706, 707, 708, 709, 710, 711, 712, 713, 714, 715, 716, 717, 718, 719, 720, 721, 722, 723, 724, 725, 726, 727, 728, 729, 730, 731, 732, 733, 734, 735, 736, 737, 738, 739, 740, 741, 742, 743, 744, 745, 746, 747, 748, 749, 750, 751, 752, 753, 754, 755, 756, 757, 758, 759, 760, 761, 762, 763, 764, 765, 766, 767, 768, 769, 770, 771, 772, 773, 774, 775, 776, 777, 778, 779, 780, 781, 782, 783, 784, 785, 786, 787, 788, 789, 790, 791, 792, 793, 794, 795, 796, 797, 798, 799, 800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 808, 809, 810, 811, 812, 813, 814, 815, 816, 817, 818, 819, 820, 821, 822, 823, 824, 825, 826, 827, 828, 829, 830, 831, 832, 833, 834, 835, 836, 837, 838, 839, 840, 841, 842, 843, 844, 845, 846, 847, 848, 849, 850, 851, 852, 853, 854, 855, 856, 857, 858, 859, 860, 861, 862, 863, 864, 865, 866, 867, 868, 869, 870, 871, 872, 873, 874, 875, 876, 877, 878, 879, 880, 881, 882, 883, 884, 885, 886, 887, 888, 889, 890, 891, 892, 893, 894, 895, 896, 897, 898, 899, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904, 905, 906, 907, 908, 909, 910, 911, 912, 913, 914, 915, 916, 917, 918, 919, 920, 921, 922, 923, 924, 925, 926, 927, 928, 929, 930, 931, 932, 933, 934, 935, 936, 937, 938, 939, 940, 941, 942, 943, 944, 945, 946, 947, 948, 949, 950, 951, 952, 953, 954, 955, 956, 957, 958, 959, 960, 961, 962, 963, 964, 965, 966, 967, 968, 969, 970, 971, 972, 973, 974, 975, 976, 977, 978, 979, 980, 981, 982, 983, 984, 985, 986, 987, 988, 989, 990, 991, 992, 993, 994, 995, 996, 997, 998, 999, 1000

2. Lend - Lease
USSR:

507

Pattern report after return for Phil. of Gen.

Gross 3/20/42

509:267

Russian shipping agents estimate need of
22000 tons of bottom cargo weekly until 6/42

510:349

(over) Kung-Hsin Jr. conv. 3/31/42

511:303

Leah-Kare memo on Russian schedule 4/21/42

512:277

Bottom cargo for USSR sent for mills to Ph. W.

2/20 + 31/42

512:284,

368

Lend-Lease

508

XXXX

"Lend-Lease in reverse" discussed by reps. of
Treas., Ag., War Dept, State Dept., and

Lend-Lease 3/17/42

508: 225

Lend-Lease

Possible leaks through Wasserman (W.S.) discussed
by Trans. group 3/19/42

509

509: 32,61

Supplies originally intended for Britain
taken over by U.S. Army for its uses
or for shipment to U.S.S.R.: HMJr's letter
to Stimson 3/20/42

366

a) H m Jr - Stimson Conv 4/1/42 512: 77, MA
4/3/42 513: 187

Lend-Lease

Australia: Wasserman (W.S.), Lend-Lease rep. in 509

Australia, discussed by Treas. group

3/19/42 509: 32,61

**: Lend-Lease cable on goods furnished
direct or re-transferred from U.K.**

3/24/42 510: 256

Lend-Lease

WPB: Production statistics - official compilation of -
Nelson memo 3/21/42 510: 23,25

Iceland: Oil storage facilities - British Govt. to
be refunded for \$2.4 mil. spent for construction
3/21/42 33

Operating report for wk. ending 3/21/42 41

U.K.: List of contracts showing value of
undelivered materials: Treas.-Hopkins-British
Supply Council corres. 3/23/42 116

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

* Argentine investments: Use by British to
settle Lend-Lease claims - White memo
and Rockefeller statement 3/26/42 354,356

Lend-Lease

Netherlands Purchasing Commission: Purchase of
material owned by - Lend-Lease report

3/30/42

511
511: 230

Lend-Lease

U.K.: British war materials available for purchase 511
by U.S. - value of - White memo sent to Hopkins
3/27/42 511: 38

Operating report for wk. ending 3/28/42 78

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Purchase of British plants in U.S. -

HMJr-Jones conv. 4/1/42

512
512: 72

HMJr-Phillips conv. 4/1/42

75

Phillips confers with Treas. 4/2/42

160

a) Phillips to consult Jones about
taking over all facilities on
lump-sum bid

b) Silver: Lend-leasing of 20 mil. oz.
for coinage purposes in England
discussed

a) Jones letter 4/4/42
which memo on

513:235
515:343

Land-Lease

Allocations, obligations, and deliveries to
foreign govts. at U.S. ports 4/4/42

513

513: 237

China: Gasoline to be transferred from India
by Texas Co. and Standard Vacuum Oil Co.
4/6/42

394

U.S.S.R.: See also Bks. 499, 506, 507, and 509

U.S. Airplanes transferred from British financed
contracts and utilized by U.S. or transferred
to U.S.S.R.: War Dept. letter further
elucidating position 4/3/42

187

Shipments - urgency on speed: Rickton report
on trip to Phila. port 4/6/42

373

4/10-11/42 515:334

(over) a) cotton cargo sent
3/20 - 4/14 - milk to Phila.

514:251

6) Bottom cargo for USSR sent for mill to port

4/10/42 515:220

4/13/42 516:57

Plays - Elimination of - Abs. by L.L. & Tr. 4/11/42

515:331

Lend-Lease

Australia: Supply situation discussed in cables **515**
to Stettinius 4/10/42 515: 230

U.K.:

New British Minister of Production:

Oliver Lyttelton 4/10/42 234

Gold and dollars available as of

March 6, 13, 20, and 31 4/10/42 238

Progress report 4/11/42 346

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.:

516

See also Books 499, 506, 507, 509, and 513
Ports at Baltimore, Phila., and N.Y.

discussed by HMJr and Lewis Douglas

4/14/42

Bottom cargo sent from mills to Phila. ^{4/16} 516: 147
518: 150, 160

4/14/42

195, 196

4/16/42

517: 90

4/20/42

518: 163

Douglas - Tuxton Co. / 4/16/42

517: 93

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.

Status of program as reported to FDR

4/16/42

517

517: 96

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

518

See also Book 513

Contracts financed by ~~U.K.~~ and utilized by U.S.
or transferred to U.S.S.R.:

Conf.; present: reps. of Lend-Lease;

White and Miss Kistler 4/18/42 518: 28

Conf. with State Dept. reps. 4/20/42 146

War Dept. estimates of money available
4/20/42 192

McCloy-HMJr conv 4/21/42 252

Phillips confers with White 4/21/42 260

Vesting order sales 4/18/42 30-33

2) Pal. gift of 70 million re. to PDR by
Secy of War 2/24/42

520: 247

3) H m Sr tells Phillips he wants letter
w/ing \$70 million check by month's end 4/27/42 521:40

4) Genl. grant H m Sr, McCloy, General Meyer,
Dell, H m Sr, Phillips 4/27/42 521:50
a) Check del. and +500 c. given by
by Phillips

5) Bradley asks that "advance" be
explained 4/30/42 522:272

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 4/18/42

518
518: 36

U.S.S.R.: Vessels clearing Eastern Seaboard
ports through 4/22/42

331

Lend-Lease

Report on purchases for wk. ending 4/25/42

520: 385

U.S.S.R.: Shipment of planes and tanks to -
Kamarck report 4/25/42

520
392

Lend-Lease

521

Shipping:

Report on ports of Boston, Phila., etc.

4/27/42

521: 138

U.S.S.R.: Bottom cargo for Russians sent
from mills to ports 4/27/42

148

a) Immediate study of tonnage
in transit to be made by
War Dept. 4/27/42

153

United Kingdom:

4/27/42

522: 145

Vesting order sales 4/28/42

365

British dollar position: Draft of message
to FDR from HAJr, Acheson, McCloy, and
McCabe 4/28/42

370

Lend-Lease

Reciprocal aid - U.K.-U.S.: British memoranda on 522
4/30/42 522: 278

U.K.: Vesting order sales 4/30/42 289

Lend-Lease

~~XXXXXX~~

Report for wk. ending 5/2/42

523

523: 189

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

Dollar position discussed by Phillips,
Bewley, and White

5/2/42

523

523: 161,163

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Available assets as of April 3, 10, 17, and 24 ⁵²⁴
5/5/42 524: 69

Middle Eastern Countries: Distribution of supplies
for civilian population - Phillips and Treas.
discuss ways and means 5/5/42 71

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 4/29/42 5/7/42 525: 323

525

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Vesting order sales 5/8/42 526: 322-5
526

Australia and U.K.: Dollar position and
proposed terms of reciprocal aid - White memo
summarizing British memoranda 5/8/42 333

outline of : State Dept. accounts - White
5/11/42 527: 31

White opinion of 529: 114

Land-Lease

Report for wk. ending 5/9/42 5/12/42 527: 345

Australia: Reverse Land-Lease figures -
preliminary report 5/11/42 193

U.K.:

Vesting order sales 5/11/42 136,137

British financed contracts taken over by U.S.:

Walsh-Healey complication discussed by
McCloy and HMJr 5/12/42 242

*Why known part in contract - actual shipment Dec.
in Phil. govt's memo in re taking over of air-
advance contract 5/16/42 528: 28*

Lend-Lease

- Testimony before Special Committee to Study and 528
Survey Small Business Enterprises, U.S. Senate,
that Procurement Div. is still operating under
emergency system 5/15/42 528: 407
- U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 5/6/42
5/15/42 412
- U.S.S.R.: Report (secret) on status of
aid program as of 4/30/42 5/15/42 419

Lend-Lease

Operating report, wk. ending 5/16/42
5/19/42

529

5291 293

Lend-Lease

531

Statistical Info.: Investigation made on security
of channels for 5/23/42

531: 160

U.K.:

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 5/13/42 5/23/42 170

Gold and dollar assets 5/23/42 175

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 5/23/42	5/26/42	532	42
a) Procurement Div. working on over-all picture of requirements, together with coordination of available shipping		532	
U.K.: Reciprocal aid (Lend-Lease in reverse) - whether negotiations should be with U.K., representing British Empire, or with U.K. and Dominions - State Dept. position explained by Acheson	5/27/42	228	
a) Reciprocal Aid Proposals: White summary	5/27/42	229	
FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements, wk. ending 5/20/42	5/27/42	231	

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Reciprocal aid (Lend-Lease in reverse) - 533

Conf.; presents: HMJr, Wickard, Bell, White,
Hicks, Hendrickson, Wheeler, Acheson, Achilles,
McCloy, Franks, Hansel, Hendren, Cox, Ecker,
Roston, Coe, and Rosenthal 5/28/42 533: 78

- a) British gold and dollar position,
5/15 through 12/15/42 124
- b) Stimson-HMJr corres. on 3 alternative
methods for handling problem of
diversion from foreign dollar financed
contracts to U.S. Army 120
- c) Payments to armed forces abroad discussed 78

d) Phil. go. conv. with Britain - which am. relief
for balance of trade in com. bank in his report -
Lester 5/29/42 534: 36

Lend-Lease

Operating report, wk. ending 5/30/42 -
Mack memo 6/2/42

535: 313

535

U.K.: Vesting order sales 6/2/42

316-321

Lend-Lease

See Procurement Div.

537

~~XXX~~

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 5/27/42
6/5/42

537: 178

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 6/6/42	6/9/42	538	50
5th report to Congress	6/12/42	538	199
U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements, wk. ending 6/3/42 6/12/42			205

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Secret report on status of ^{aid} program 539
as of 5/31/42 by Lend-Lease Administration
6/16/42 539: 277

A) 538,904 tons of cargo on hand - Hm 3r report
to Tulson 6/18/42

540:280

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 6/13/42	6/17/42	540: 98
Foreign trade trends since establishment of		540
Lend-Lease in March 1941	6/17/42	104

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 6/10/42
6/19/42

541

541: 102

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 6/20/42

6/23/42

542: 93

542

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 6/17/42
6/26/42

543

543: 83

Lend-Lease

Report, ~~of~~ wk. ending 6/27/42 6/30/42 544,310

~~544~~

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 6/24/42 7/2/42 545: 281

545

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Delay in actual shipments again discussed
by HMJr and Nelson 7/3/42 546: 55

a) Corres. attached 59

: Shipments stopped for time being 7/16/42 550:14

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

546

Vesting order sales 7/3/42

546: 165-174

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 6/24/42 7/3/42

175

Lend-Lease

Dollar Relief on British Contracts: White drafts ⁵⁴⁷

2 letters to Chancellor of the Exchequer

7/6/42

547: 157

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 7/4/42

7/8/42

548: 104

548

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 7/11/42 7/14/42 549: 242

549

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 7/1/42
7/14/42

259

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 7/8/42

7/17/42

550: 301

550

Lend-Lease

551

U.S.S.R.: Status of Aid Program as of 6/30/42
7/20/42

551: 243

Lend-Lease

Purchases, wk. ending 7/18/42

7/21/42

552.37

552

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 7/15/42
7/24/42

553

553: 263

Lend-Lease

Purchases, wk. ending 7/25/42

7/28/42

554, 294

554

Lend-Lease (in Reverse)

HMJr discusses with Acheson 7/27/42 554:25
~~English-Amer. Exchange of Plans~~
Gen. Meyers-40 Jr conv. on exchange of
~~airplanes~~ 7/27/42 37

Conf.; present: HMJr, Meyers, White, and Hicks
7/28/42 217

Conf.; present: HMJr, Meyers, Phillips, White,
and Hicks 7/28/42 230
a) Hicks memo 244

McCloy - H. M. Jr and 7/28/42 554:276

Phillips note on "Plans derived off British contacts"

Phillips again to text - Acheson reports to H. M. Jr 8/4/42 555:228

and a) Conf.; present H. M. Jr, Acheson, White, Paul, Canine p. 183 556:146, 176

6) Meyer (Orig. Ger) memo on "airplane search
for British contacts" 8/14/42 556:195

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 7/22/42
7/31/42

555

555: 364

Lend-Lease

Canex requisitions - tabulation of
8/3/42

556
556: 94

Report for wk. ending 8/1/42 - 8/4/42

197

U.K.: Gold and dollar assets for July 1942
8/4/42

201

~~Under Review~~
Occupied Territories

Currency to be used - White memo

8/3/42

556: 99

556

Lend-Lease

British sale of dollar securities - White memo 557
~~Ex~~ 8/6/42 557: 226

U.S.S.R: Shipments, 12/29/41-7/20/42 -
White memo 12 8/6/42

254

Lend-Lease (in Reverse)

See also Book 554

557

Conf.; presents: HMJr, Bell, White, Cairns,
and Paul 8/5/42

557: 1

- a) Agreement on Amn. barracks, etc.,
discussed at length; "poorly drawn" -
opinion of Treas. group

Conf. in Hull's office; presents: Hull, Acheson,
Feis, Livesey; Patterson; HMJr, Bell,
Cairns, and White 8/5/42

33

- a) Currency to be used in invaded
territories discussed
- b) Financing war needs in Europe discussed
- c) Post-war plans and problems during
occupation discussed

Dollar values on reciprocal aid received from
British discussed in Harriman-Stettinius cable
8/5/42

36

Lend-Lease

558

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 7/29/42 8/10/42 558: 111

Report ~~for~~ wk. ending 8/8/42 8/11/42 153

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 8/5/42 8/17/42 559: 176

Report for wk. ending 8/15/42 8/18/42 559: 193
Stettinius notes on conf. in London with Bd. of
Trade officials 8/18/42 196

Lend-Lease

560

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 8/12/42 8/21/42 560: 125

wk. ending 8/12/42

8/21/42

560: 125

Lend-Lease

Report ~~xxxx~~ for wk. ending 8/22/42
8/25/42

562

562: 132

Lend-Lease

563

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 8/19/42 8/28/42 563: 168

U.S.S.R.: Status of Aid Program as of
July 31, 1942 8/28/42

187

Lend-Lease

564-A

U.S.S.R. - plane and tank shipments to:

Kamarck reports. 6/13/42--8/31/42

564-A: 1-29

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 8/29/42

9/1/42

5651 334

565

Lend-Lease

U.K.: British gold and dollar balance - 566

accomplishments of program reviewed in
White letter for Chancellor of Exchequer
(note sent) 9/2/42

566: 110

Manila-destined trucks (100 Ford) transferred
to Lend-Lease requirements 9/3/42

{ 566: 198

{ 567: 265

New Zealand

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 9/5/42

9/8/42

567 230
567

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 8/26/42

567

9/5/42

567: 20

Gold and dollar assets 9/9/42

331

Reciprocal Aid: Bookkeeping procedure discussed
in State-Treas. corres. 9/9/42

321

9) Lend-Lease Dr.

"

9/11/42

568: 185

Lend-Lease

Joint War Production Com. reports revised to 568

Sept. 1, 1942

9/12/42

568, 213

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 9/12/42

9/14/42

5691 209

569

Lend-Lease

Canada: Contracts - conf. on; present: HMJr, Bells, 59
 White, Viner, Fennelly, Ecker, Stinebower, Strauss,
 Currie, and Shenefield 9/15/42 569: 142

- a) Agenda for meeting 158
- b) Currie letter to HMJr 160
- c) White memo 255
- 1) HMJr-White conv. 256

* 2) Estimate of pay to War, Navy & Maritime Com. 9/15/42 570: 215
 U.S.S.R.:

Purchases - tonnage in warehouses as of
 Sept. 11, 1942 9/15/42 211

Oil Refineries:

Discussed by Ickes and HMJr 9/16/42 247,252

" " Mack and HMJr 9/16/42 249,280

Conf.; present: HMJr, Fortas, Mack, 570: 124

Belyaer, Rasin, and Zladimirov 9/16/42 263

Hopkins report; The Nation article 9/25/42 572: 105, 151

6x 570: 133

e) Joint War Prod. Com. revised Statistical Reports
7/20/42 571:4

6/ ignoret H m2, Caries, Paul, white 1/28/42 572:192
, Mack, Blough :197

1) Letter to Jones : 206
" i grant Mr. Garrison, Schwarz 76/14. 573:63

Lend-Lease

569

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 9/2/42
9/14/42

569: 135

Lend-Lease

FDR's sixth report to Congress

570
9/18/42 570: 214

Lend-Lease

570

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 9/9/42 9/17/42 570: 106

wk. ending 9/9/42

9/17/42

570: 106

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 9/19/42

9/22/42

571: 231

571

Lend-Lease

Canada: Naval aircraft and vessels

571

Currie-Treas. corres. 9/22/42

571: 247

War Shipping Admin.—Treas. corres.

9/22/42

249

U.K.: Final payment of fair and just compensation
for airplanes, etc., requisitioned from U.K.

on or about 12/7/41 - War-W.H.—Treas. corres.

9/24/42

283

a) Conf. ignost H.M.Sr, Sir Felix Phillips, White

1) Letter from Phillips

7/25/42

572: 185

: 189

Lend-Lease

572

U.K. FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 9/16/42 9/25/42 572: 129

U.S.S.R.: Status of Soviet Aid Program as of
Aug. 31, 1942

216

Canada: U.S. dollar position - change in
9/28/42

271

Lend-Lease

Office reorganization with Oscar Cox No. 2 ~~man~~ ⁵⁷³
outlined in Mack memo 9/29/42 573: 95

Report for wk. ending 9/26/42 9/29/42 96

Lend-Lease

Stettinius-HM Jr corres. concerning valuation 574
of reciprocal aid and procedure for

10/2/42 574: 296

10/5/42 575: 135

Lend-Lease

XXXXX

574

Canada: Navy purchase of FBY boats and dollar
position involved discussed by HMJr and
Forrestal's aide 10/1/42

574: 22

discussed by HMJr,
Towers, Strauss, and White 10/1/42

44

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Rubber tire mfg. equipment program 574
being given "the run-around" - Paul memo

10/1/42

574: 112

a) Cox-HMJr conv. 10/2/42

169

b) I.F. Stone calls on HMJr prior to
Akron visit in conn. with second-hand
rubber making machine 10/2/42

203

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 9/23/42 10/1/42 574: 149

wk. ending 9/23/42

10/1/42

574: 149

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 10/3/42

10/6/42

575
575: 198

Lend-Lease

575

Canada: Proposed Navy contracts with Boeing
Aircraft of Canada, Ltd., and Fairchild
Aircraft, Ltd. - report by ~~Inter~~ Joint
War Production Com. 10/6/42

575: 218

Lend-Lease

575

U.S.S.R.:

FDR's memo to HMJr altering procedure

575: 67

a) HMJr-Mack conf. 10/5/42

59

b) Cox-HMJr conv. 10/5/42

61

Ickes letter in conn. with "pat on back"
given Procurement by HMJr
10/6/42

193

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Materials available from storage and
production, Oct. 1942 - copy sent by HMJr
to FDR 10/8/42 577: 48

: Over-all report also prepared for FDR
10/8/42 51

a) Chart: "Time taken to place
orders for Lend-Lease industrial
supplies for U.S.S.R." 56

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

RFC reports on \$425 mil. loan - British have
used \$390 mil.

10/8/42

577

577: 58

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 9/30/42

10/8/42

61

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 10/10/42
10/13/42

578

578: 141

Lend Lease

Phillips review of transactions completed
and transactions agreed upon but not
yet completed 10/10/42

578

578: 56

Lend-Lease

Stettinius asks Treas. for a periodical report
on ability of certain foreign govts. to
pay for goods procured in U.S.

10/19/42

579

579: 74

Silver: Corres. concerning lend-leasing of
Treas. silver to frie dly foreign countries
for industrial uses essential to war production

10/19/42

76

Report for wk. ending 10/17/42

90

Export procedure - further report of Committee on

10/21/42

94

Lend-Lease

579

U.S.S.R.: Status of Aid Program as of Sept. 30, 1942

10/26/42

579: 171

Lend-Lease

U.K.t.

579

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 10/7/42	10/16/42	579: 24
--------------------	----------	---------

" "	10/14/42	10/23/42	136
-----	----------	----------	-----

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 10/24/42

10/27/42

580: 65

580

Lend-Lease

Canada: Forecast of U.S. dollar position
10/28/42

580
580: 145

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 10/21/42
10/30/42

227

U.S.S.R.: Shipment of planes and tanks to -
Heflich report 10/30/42

235

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 10/31/42

11/3/42

581: 126

581

Lend-Lease

Procedure covering procurement of war materials
constituting "an emergency purchase of war
material abroad" covered in Treas.-War Dept.
corres. 11/7/42

582

5821.133

Lend-Lease

582

U.S.S.R.: Conf. in Stettinius' office to discuss

(a) supplying food to Soviet Govt., and (b)

shipping facilities - Mack memo 11/6/42/ 582: 65

: Items purchased by Procurement and available
to U.S.S.R. during Nov. listed for FDR 11/9/42 372

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 10/28/42 11/6/42 103

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 11/7/42 11/10/42 583 126

Interdepartmental Valuation Com. - final report of
11/11/42 273 ~~XX~~

(See also Bk. 594, p. 137)

War Shipping Administration: Proposal that all
cargo moving to U.S. ports be thus consigned
to (1) facilitate matching of available ships
and cargoes, and (2) compile more accurate
info. as to quantities, destinations, and
specifications of cargoes en route to port -
Treas. accepts proposal 11/11/42 276

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Shipment of planes and tanks to

11/10/42

583: 129

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

583

Gold and dollar report for Oct. 11/10/42 583: 136

Shipment of airplanes to British forces
(for previous reports, see Airplanes) -

Hoflich report 11/11/42 269

Lend-Lease

Procurement asked to take over \$5 mil. worth
of supplies originally purchased by
Vichy Govt. 11/16/42

584

584: 278

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

584

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 11/4/42

11/13/42

584: 69

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 11/6/42 -

BAC report 11/14/42

106

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 11/14/42

11/17/42

585,214
585

1

Lend-Lease

Turkey: Welles tells H/Jr expert license permits
for machinery for steel mill in which ~~TRC~~
is interested have now been arranged

11/19/42

586: 258

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

587

TRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 11/10/42

11/20/42

587: 214

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 11/17/42 -

BAC report

11/21/42

169

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Report as of 10/31/42

11/23/42

588: 173

588

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 11/21/42

11/24/42

589

589 32

U.K.:

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 11/24/42 -
BAC report

34

Lend-Lease

U.K.t

591

FEB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 11/18/42

11/28/42

591: 19

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 11/28/42

592

592: 62

High point of British gold and dollar balances
discussed in Stettinius memo 12/3/42

292

Lend-Lease

"Need for Policy on Financial Assistance
to Allies" - White memo

12/4/42

593: 92

Lend-Lease

U.K.†

593

Gold and dollar figures for Nov.

12/4/42

593: 97

FEB of NY statement showing dollar

disbursements, wk. ending 11/25/42

12/4/42

98

Aircraft flight delivery as at 12/1/42

12/4/42

103

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 12/5/42

12/6/42

594: 285

594

Lend-Lease

Ellender, Allen J. (Senator, La.): To probe
L-L sales in Gt. Britain 12/8/42

594: 289

a) Dr. reply 12/11/42

595: 355

Lend-Lease .

Knollenberg, Bernhard: Apptd. Sr. Deputy Administrator

12/8/42

594: 287

594

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 12/1/42 - 594

BAC report

12/7/42

594: 138

Lend-Lease

7th report for period ending 12/11/42

595

595: 362

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Shipment of planes and tanks to

12/9/42

593

595: 100

: Dec. report sent to FDR

12/11/42

357

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 12/2/42

12/11/42

363

Lend-Lease

Allocations, obligations, and expenditures - 596

Nov. statement of 12/12/42 596: 33

Report for wk. ending 12/12/42 12/15/42 314

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

596

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 12/8/42 -

BAC report 12/12/42

596: 37

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

597

See also Book 594

British Dollar Position: Conf.; present: reps. of
Treas., State, and Lend-Lease

12/18/42

597: 150

a) Agenda for meeting

184

b) Miss Kistler's memo

185

: Stettinius tells H.M. Walker

• Byrnes planning new comm. to handle - handled

by Wayne Coy → H.M. Walker sends ans. to Miss

Kistler 12/22/42

597: 164

a) So. African situation discussed

1) - H.M. Walker - for Stettinius . . . : 229

b) (Coy) Coy - H.M. Walker ans. . . : 170

c) Action - H.M. Walker ans. . . : 175

(over)

- d) re: memo setting forth assets : 181
- e) Wallace - HrnSr anr. : 222
- f) Conf. in Wallace office present Wallace, HrnSr,
Hull, Stettinius, Arden, White : 224

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 12/19/42

12/22/42

598
598: 212

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

598

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 12/9/42

12/19/42

598: 14

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 12/15/42

12/19/42

19

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 12/26/42

12/29/42

599

230

Lend-Lease

Canada: U.S. dollar position as of Nov. 1945

12/28/42

599
599: 125

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Status of Soviet Aid Program as 599
of Nov. 30, 1942 12/28/42

599: 146

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 12/22/42 -

BAC report 12/29/42

599

599: 236

Lend-Lease

Stettinius thanks HMJr for aid during 1942

12/30/42

600

600: 53,54

~~Lend-Lease~~

Dollar position of L-L countries - report to	601
FDR on policy decisions 1/1/43	601: 33
Report for wk. ending 1/2/43 1/5/43	308
Silver: Under L-L Act silver may be transferred for coinage purposes 1/2/43	95
U.K.:	
FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements, wk. ending 12/23/42 1/4/43	116
Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 12/29/42 - BAC report 1/4/43	121

a) FDR agrees 1/11/43

603:143

Lend-Lease

Tonnages on hand in N.Y.C. - Chief of Transportation,
War Dept., report on 1/6/43

602: 31

602

Lend-Lease

Canada:

602

Suggestions as to reasonable reserve of U.S.
dollar exchange to be maintained and Canadian
gift to U.K. discussed at conf. between
Canadian and U.S. Treasuries 1/8/43 602: 107
Joint War Production Com. of Canada and U.S. 604: 10
reports estimates of payments to be made
to Canada by U.S. for munitions 1/8/43 121

S.S.R.: For ~~skip~~ continuation of shipments to,
see Procurement Div.

K.:
FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 12/30/42 1/7/43 89

Aircraft flight delivery as at 1/5/43 -
EAC report 1/9/43 171

British gold and dollar exchange assets -
report on 1/9/43 173,178

6) Council memo 1/14/43 604: 196
7) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
8) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
9) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
10) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
11) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
12) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
13) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
14) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
15) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
16) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
17) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
18) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
19) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
20) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
21) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
22) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
23) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
24) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
25) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
26) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
27) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
28) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
29) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
30) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
31) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
32) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
33) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
34) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
35) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
36) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
37) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
38) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
39) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
40) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
41) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
42) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
43) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
44) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
45) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
46) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
47) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
48) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
49) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
50) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
51) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
52) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
53) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
54) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
55) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
56) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
57) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
58) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
59) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
60) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
61) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
62) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
63) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
64) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
65) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
66) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
67) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
68) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
69) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
70) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
71) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
72) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
73) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
74) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
75) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
76) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
77) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
78) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
79) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
80) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
81) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
82) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
83) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
84) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
85) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
86) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
87) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
88) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
89) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
90) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
91) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
92) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
93) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
94) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
95) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
96) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
97) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
98) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
99) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196
100) Conf. 1/14/43 604: 196

2) Dr. letter to Deputy Minister of Finance Clarke

" 26/43 605:145

1) Clarke reply 1/30/43

605:235

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 1/9/43

1/12/43

603 275

603

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Availability of cargo for Jan. reported
to FDR 1/11/43

603

603: 149

U.K.: Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 1/5/43 -
BAC report 1/11/43

154

British gold and dollar assets - British
Supply Council in North America comments
in view of possible submission to Congressional
committee 1/12/43

279

a) (encl.) - report Sir F. Phillips, White,
Kistler 1/15/43

604: 68

(encl.) b) Chancellor of Exchequer memo 1/19/43

604: 194

c) British Supply Council letter r/f. to L.L. changes in policy in re:

① G.O. Af.

② Tobacco

③ Antarctic Product
1/12/65 605: 35

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 1/16/43

1/19/43

604
604: 191

Lend-Lease

Dollar Position of United Nations: Conf. of

Cabinet group subcom. 1/13/43

604

604: 5

a) Discussion of

- 1) Decision to hold British dollar balances to \$600-1000 mil. range
- 2) Discontinue credit Lend-Lease shipments of non-military goods to South Africa
- 3) Open discussions with British Dominions, etc., concerning gold and dollar positions

1/27/43

605: 172

Lend-Lease

Belgium: Financial position discussed by
reps. of Treas. and Belgian Embassy
1/14/43

604

604: 184

Lend-Lease

Netherlands: Financial position discussed by ..
reps. of Treas. and ~~Navy~~ Netherlands Embassy
1/14/43

604

604: 56

Lend-Lease

Norway: Financial position discussed by ~~Frank~~
reps. of Treas. and Norwegian Embassy

1/14/43

604: 39

604

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 1/6/43 1/15/43 6041.77

: Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 1/12/43 -
BAC report 1/16/43 139

Lend-Lease

Allocations, obligations, and expenditures
of funds appropriated to the President -
report as of Dec. 31, 1942 1/26/43

605

605: 149

Report for wk. ending 1/23/43 1/26/43

153

Stettinius' statement (proposed) before
House Foreign Affairs Com. on extension
of Act 1/30/43

215

Lend-Lease

Canada: Dec. 1942 supplement to quarterly estimate

of balances of payments 1/30/43

605
605: 233

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Status of Soviet Aid Program as of 12/31/42
1/23/43

605: 128

605

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

Aircraft despatched, wks. ending Jan. 19 and 26

1/25/43, 1/30/43

605

605: 130,241

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 1/20/43 1/30/43

236

Lend-Lease

606

Report on operations, 3/11/41--12/31/42

2/1/43

606: 14

Report for wk. ending 1/30/43

2/2/43

30

2/6/43

2/9/43

607:201

Lend-Lease

Netherlands: Financial position discussed by
reps. of Treas. and Netherlands Emb.

2/1/43

606: 18

606

Lend-Lease

607

"Recent developments concerning extension of ..
financial aid to Allies" discussed in

White memo 2/8/43

607: 98

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Availability of cargo for Feb. reported
to FDR 2/9/43

607: 203

607

Lend-Lease

607

U.K.:

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 2/2/43 - BAC report
2/8/43 607: 131

Aircraft flight delivery as at 2/2/43 - BAC report
2/8/43 133

Gold and dollar figures for Jan.
2/9/43

207

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 2/3/43
2/12/43

608

608: 350

Lend-Lease

Purchases for wk. ending 2/13/43 .. 2/16/43

609 250

Allocations, obligations, and expenditures
of funds appropriated to the Pres. -
report as of 1/31/43 2/17/43

111

392

Lend-Lease

609

U.K.: Net gold and dollar assets 2/15/43 609:130

Lend-Lease

U. S. S. R.: WPB report on production performance
against materials and equipment commitments
of Second Russian Protocol

2/19/43

610: 217

610

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Aircraft despatched, wks. ending Feb. 9 and 16 -

BAC reports 2/19/43, 2/20/43 610: 82

230,380

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 2/20/43 2/23/43

611
611 212

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Status of Soviet Aid Program

as of 1/31/43

2/22/43

611

611: 108

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 2/27/43

3/2/43

613: 202

613

3/13/43

3/16/43

616: 342

3/20/43

3/23/43

618: 276

3/27/43

3/30/43

621: 92

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.:

613

Soviet Protocol - copies to be sent to
executives of Soviet Protocol Com.,

Maj. Gen. J.H. Burns 3/5/43

613: 373

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

613

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 2/23/43 - BAC report
3/1/43

613: 65

3/2/43

614: 244, 246

3/6/43

615: 119

FRB of NY statements showing dollar disbursements,

--- wk ending 2/17/43
and 2/24/43

3/3/43, 3/5/43

264,

375

Gold and dollar assets, Feb. 1943

3/4/43

294

Lend-Lease

U. S. S. R.: Materials available from storage and
production during March 1943

3/9/43

615: 122

615

1

Lend-Lease

8th quarterly report for period ending 3/11/43 616: 55

a) Treas. thanked for assistance
in preparation 3/12/43 54

~~Report for 2/28 3/16/43 338~~
~~" " 3/13 3/16/43 342~~

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 3/3/43 3/12/43 56

United Nations:

Dollar position ~~of United Nations~~ discussed by
reps. of Treas., State, L-L, BEW, and
War Dept. 3/16/43 298

4/1/43 622: 91

~~Report for 3/1/43 3/12/43 615: 276~~

Lend-Lease

617

U.S.S.R.: WPB's report to FDR on production
performance against materials and equipment
commitments of Second Russian Protocol

3/18/43

617: 226

U.K.: Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 3/9/43 -
BAC report 3/18/43

239

Lend-Lease

618

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 3/10/43 3/20/43 618: 37

wk. ending 3/10/43

3/20/43

618, 37

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 3/16/43 -

BAC report 3/26/43

619: 335

619

Lend-Lease

620

Canada: Exchange position outlined by Clark

3/29/43

620: 295

a) Conf.; presents: White, Plumptre,
Scully, White, and Miss Kistler

3/30/43: Bk. 621, p. 67

1) Memo on 621:270

b) Conf.; presents: White, Clark, Plumptre,
Carswell, Currie, White, and Miss Kistler

4/6/43: Bk. 623, p. 102, 106

2) Canada's U.S. dollar position
on 3/31/43: Bk. 623, p. 105

Lend-Lease

620

U.K.:

Assets (present) discussed in Phillips memo

3/27/43

620: 36

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 3/17/43

3/27/43

79

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 3/23/43 -

BAC report

3/29/43

311

Lend-Lease

620

U.K.:

Assets (present) discussed in Phillips memo

3/27/43

620: 36

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 3/17/43

3/27/43

79

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 3/23/43 -

BAC report 3/29/43

311

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Third Protocol Agreement - program of
requirements, etc., 7/1/43--6/30/44
3/30/43

621

621: 68

Lend-Lease

OK.

622

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

-- wk. ending 3/24/43

4/2/43

622 143

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 3/30/43 - BAC report

4/5/43

326

Lend-Lease

Milton, George Fort: Corres. concerning use of

Diary material in history of Lend-Lease

~~4/6/43~~ 4/6/43

623: 95

623

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 4/3/43

4/6/43

623: 100

*1/10/43

*1/13/43

625:44

*1/20/43

*1/27/43

629:100

623

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.

Program of supply by Govt. of U.K., July 1, 1933--

June 30, 1934 4/6/43

623: 109,

118

623

U.K.:

Britain's current dollar position -

White memo 4/7/43 623: 239

a) Need for action to reduce
Britain's reservesb) Public purchases from British
Empire excluding Canada 250c) U.S. general imports and Govt.
purchases from British Empire
countries during 1942 260Gold and dollar figures, March 1943
4/7/43 270FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 3/31/43 4/8/43 358

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.:

Cargo available for April reported to

FDR 4/9/43

624

624 88

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

624

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 4/6/43 -

BAC report 4/12/43

624: 305

Aircraft flight delivery as at 4/6/43 -

BAC report 4/12/43

307

Lend-Lease

625

China: Lend-Lease arrangements in reverse
discussed by HMJr, Bell, and White

4/14/43

625: 76

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

626

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 4/7/43

4/16/43

626: 135

Lend-Lease

Report on allocations, obligations, and expenditures,
as of 3/31/43

627

627: 176

Report on purchases for week ending 4/17/43
4/20/43

180

Lend-Lease

627

U.S.S.R.:

WPB reports to FDR on production performance...
vs. materials and equipment commitments
of 2nd Russian Protocol 4/21/43 627: 243

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 4/13/43 -

RAC report 4/19/43

627

627: 89

Lend-Lease

628

U.K.:

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 4/14/43

4/23/43

628: 206

Lend-Lease

South Africa, Union of: Proposed reciprocal aid
agreement with U.S.A. 4/26/43

629

629: 69

U.K.: Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 4/20/43 -
BAC report 4/26/43

75

Lend-Lease

Silver: 3 mil. os. of Treas. free silver to
British Treas. discussed in White memo
5/3/43

630

630: 357

631: 148

Lend-Lease

Report of purchases for wk. ending 5/1/43
5/4/43

631

631: 140

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Third Soviet Protocol - supplementary 631
request for supply , July 1, 1933-June 30, 1944
5/4/43 631: 156

Lend-Lease

631

U.K.: Gold and dollar assets ~~estimated~~
and estimated balance of payments for
sterling area for next 3 mos. 5/4/43

631: 143

Aircraft despatched, w. ending 4/27/43 -
BAC report 5/4/43

154

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Dollar position of British Empire countries -	632
Stettinius requests re-examination of	632: 117
a) Treas. reply - 5/6/43	116
FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements, wk. ending 4/28/43 5/7/43	157
Aircraft flight delivery as at 5/4/43 - BAC report - 5/10/43	302
Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 5/4/43 - BAC report - 5/10/43	304

Lend-Lease

633

Report on purchases for wk. ending 5/8/43

5/11/43

633: 10

Duties: Claims for "drawback" of duties paid
on merchandise imported into this country
and used in manufacture or processing of
merchandise for Lend-Lease reviewed in

Paul memo 5/13/43

205

U.S.S.R.: Cargo availability for May 5/12/43

101

U.K.: Gold and dollar balances for April

5/11/43

13

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 5/14/43

5/18/43

634
634 321

Lend-Lease

634

U.K.:

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 5/5/43 ~~XXX~~ 5/15/43 634: 67

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 5/11/43
5/17/43

135

Lend-Lease

635

U.S.S.R.: 2nd Soviet Protocol - status of
materials and equipment as of 5/1/43

635: 161

Lend-Lease

635

U.K. & FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,

wk. ending 5/12/43

5/20/43

635: 93

Lend-Lease

Reports for week ending 5/22/43 and period
ending 4/30/43 5/25/43

636

636: 226,
229

Lend-Lease
U.K.

636

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 5/18/43 - BAC report
5/24/43 636: 83

Lend-Lease

Executive reports as of 4/30/43

637: 82

657

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 5/19/43
5/28/43

638

638: 87

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 5/25/43 -
BAC report 5/31/43

161

Lend-Lease

Report on purchases for wk. ending 5/29/43

6/1/43

639

639: 13

Lend-Lease

639

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 5/26/43 6/5/43 639: 299

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 6/5/43

6/8/43

6401

640
94

Lend-Lease
U.K.:

640

Aircraft flight delivery as at 6/1/43 -

BAC report 6/7/43

640: 39

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 6/1/43 -

BAC report 6/7/43

41

Gold and dollar assets for HXIX May 1943
6/8/43

93

Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: Purchases for cargo shipments

6/14/43

641

641: 243

Lend-Lease

641

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 6/2/43 6/11/43 641: 70

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 6/8/43 -
BAC report 6/14/43

246

Lend-Lease

Purchases for wk. ending 6/12/43
6/15/43

642

642: 80

Lend-Lease

643

U.K.: ~~FRB~~ of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 6/2/43 6/18/43 643: 218

Lend-Lease

643

Proposed 3rd Protocol between U.S.S.R., U.S., U.K.,
and Canada 6/17/43 643: 147

Executive reports on operations as of 5/31/43
6/18/43 214

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 6/19/43

6/22/43

6441 226

644

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

644

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 6/15/43 -

BAC report 6/22/43

644: 165

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 6/26/43

6/29/43

645

645: 213

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

645

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 6/22/43 -

BAC report 6/28/43

645: 193

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 7/3/43 7/6/43

646: 258

646

Lend-Lease See also Silver

646

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 6/23/43 XIX 7/1/43 646: 69

Gold and dollar figures for June 1943
7/5/43 ~~8/5/43~~

185

Lend-Lease (Scale Silver) - 42.2 - 6462
Raw Materials: Summary of estimated public purchases
within British Empire (excluding Canada)

7/3/43

647: 2

Reciprocal Aid: Extension of scope of program
to include certain imports from British
Empire discussed in cable to Amn. Emb.,
London 7/10/43

290

RFC loan to the British: repayment disc. in
White memo 7/10/43

648: 162

Lend-Lease

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements, 647
wk. ending 6/30/43 7/8/43 647: 160

Lend-Lease

648

Report on purchases, wk. ending 7/10/43

7/12/43

648: 47

U.S.S.R. Report of purchases made through
Procurement Div. 7/13/43

649: 335

164

we ending 7/24/43

7/27/43 651: 245

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

648

Aircraft flight delivery as at 7/6/43 -

BAC report 7/12/43

648: 49

Aircraft despatched, wks. ending ~~IX~~ 6/29

and 7/6 - BAC report 7/12/43

51

Lend-Lease

649

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 7/7/43 7/15/43 649: 103

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 7/13/43 -
BAC report 7/19/43 216

Lend-Lease

650

Report on operations as of 6/30

7/22/43

650: 219

Lend-Lease

650

U.K.: FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wks.ending 7/14/43 and
7/22/43, 7/23/43

7/21/43
650: 223,390

Lend-Lease

651

U.S.S.R.:

Second Protocol year - final report sent
from WFB ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 7/26/43

651: 75

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

651

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 7/27/43 -

BAC report

651: 248

Lend-Lease

11th report, for period ending July 31, 1943

652
6521 248

Lend-Lease

11th report, for period ending July 31, 1943

652

6521 248

Lend-Lease

652

U.K.:

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 7/20/43 -

BAC report 7/29/43

652: 224

Lend-Lease

Report of purchases for wk. ending 7/31/43

8/4/43

653

653: 272

Lend-Lease

653

U.K.:

Raw Materials Supply as Reciprocal Aid:
London note explained in advance *Gen. A. B. Corp. Ltd.*

by State Dept. 8/2/43 653: 74

a) Discussion by Treas. group

8/3/43

103

b) Winant's cable

146

British reply on "Lend-Lease in Reverse"
discussed by Stettinius and Bernstein

8/3/43

145

a) Discussed by HMJr, Smith,
Bernstein, and Miss Kistler

8/4/43

187

1) Winant's meaning discussed

2) Stettinius suspected of having

* told the British what their
reply should be

192

* 3) Copies of all corres. attached

653: 200

654: 154

Lend-Lease

U.K.

653

Reciprocal Aid (Continued)

Stettinius-HMJr conv. 8/4/43 653: 211

Conf.; present: HMJr, Acheson,
Stettinius, Reed, Cox, Denby,
Smith, Bernstein, and Miss Kistler

8/4/43

214

a) Halifax asked to conf. to
discuss Gt. Britain's proposed
White Paper on Reverse Lend-Lease 239,

257

1) Proposed White Paper

248

2) Halifax to cable Chamberlain, re: U.S. action

Comparison of U.S. request and British
proposal, with comments on British
proposal

259

3) and

Warrant 8/4/43 : 262

- 3) Halifax reports having cabled 8/5/43 654:1
to HM Sr
- 4) Halifax " reply to HM Sr : 19
- 5) Staff. in. told Chancellor has tabled statement
on Rance Lind-Leece 8/5/43 654:16, 24
- 6) HM Sr thanks Chancellor : 23
- 7) HM Sr - Atcheson ans. : 26

Lend-Lease

653

U.K.:

British dollar position 8/4/43

653: 260

Lend-Lease

U.K.:

654

FRB of NY statement showing dollar disbursements,
wk. ending 7/28/43 - 8/5/43 654: 45

Aircraft flight delivery as at 8/3/43 -
BAC report 8/9/43 218

Aircraft despatched, wk. ending 8/3/43 -
BAC report 8/9/43 220

Lend-Lease

Purchases for wk. ending 8/7/43 8/10/43

655⁶⁵⁵
82

Lend-Lease

655

U.S.S.R.: Purchases and availability of cargo
for August 8/12/43

655: 295

Lend-Lease

U.K.: Gold and dollar figures for July
8/10/43

655
655: 84

FRB of NY statement showing dollar
disbursements, wk. ending 8/4/43
8/12/43

298

Lend-Lease

Report for wk. ending 8/17/43

656: 236 656

a) Survey of warehouses at Northwestern

Rail ports completed; results satisfactory

Executive Report as of 8/25/43
8/31/43
7/31/43

659: 111

660: 192

659: 114